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Re: Odds and ends 

From: Huma 

To: hdr22@ciintonemail.com 

Subject: Re: Odds and ends 

Will get u headset and for tomorrow 
Waiting to see what options has forr--I -I, Will have a report for u hopefully early this week, 

·····Original Message····· 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sun Feb 08 09:24: 17 2009 
Subject: Odds and ends 

Can I get a headset for my office phone in Chappaq ua? 

Did you talk about What do I need to do? 

Do you have Andrea Palm's current email address? 

I'd like to see Dfor both tomorrow am, 
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